
 

 

KA HĀLĀWAI KŪMAU A KE KŌMIKE ALOWELO  
KEʻENA KULEANA HOʻOKIPA O HAWAIʻI  

 

BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 

 

HĀLĀWAI KELEKAʻAʻIKE 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 

Pōʻahā, 20 Lune 2024, 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
E hoʻolele ʻīwā ʻia ka hālāwai ma o ka Zoom.  Meeting will be live streaming via Zoom.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89742865266 
 

E noi ʻia paha ʻoe e kāinoa me kou inoa a leka uila paha. E ʻoluʻolu, e hoʻokomo i kou inoa piha 
akā hiki nō iā ʻoe ke hoʻohana i ka inoa kapakapa e like me kou makemake.  

You may be asked to enter your name or email. The Board requests that you enter 
your full name, but you may use a pseudonym or other identifier if you wish to 
remain anonymous.  
 

Kelepona / Call In: 16694449171 

Helu Hālāwai / Webinar ID: 897 4286 5266 
 
Hiki i ka lehulehu ke hōʻike manaʻo ma o ka palapala a i ʻole ma o ka waha. E kau palena ʻia ka 
hōʻike manaʻo waha (ma ke kino a i ʻole ma o ka Zoom) he ʻelima minuke ka lōʻihi no kēlā me 
kēia kumuhana. E kāinoa no ka hōʻike manaʻo waha ma ke pākaukau hoʻokipa ma ka lumi 
hālāwai. E kāinoa no ka hōʻike manaʻo waha ma o ka Zoom ma o ke pihi “Q&A.”  

Members of the public may provide written or oral testimony on agenda items. Oral 
testimony (in-person or via Zoom) will be limited to five minutes for each testifier per 
agenda item. Signup for oral testimony via Zoom will be accepted through the Q&A 
feature on Zoom. 
 
E hoʻohui ʻia nā palapala hōʻike manaʻo i hiki ma ka pūʻolo hālāwai. E leka uila ʻia nā palapala iā 
Carole Hagihara-Loo ma carole@gohta.net, a i ʻole, e lawe kino ʻia i ke keʻena. No nā palapala 
hōʻike manaʻo i hōʻea mai ma hope o ka paʻa o ka pūʻolo hālāwai (ʻelua lā ma mua o ka 
hālāwai), e kākaʻahi ʻia nā kope i ke kōmike a e mākaukau no ka ʻike ʻia e ke anaina ma ka 
hālāwai.  

Written testimony received ahead of the preparation of the committee packet will be 
included in the packet. Email written testimony to Carole Hagihara-Loo at 
Carole@gohta.net or hand-deliver or send via postal mail to the Hawai‘i Tourism 
Authority office, 1801 Kalākaua Avenue, 1st Floor, Honolulu, HI 96815. Written 
testimony received after the issuance of the committee packet (two business days 
prior to the meeting) will be distributed to the committee and available for public 
inspection at the meeting. 
 

mailto:carole@gohta.net


Hālāwai Kūmau A Ke Kōmike Alowelo 
Pōʻahā, 20 Lune 2024 10:00 A.M. 
ʻAoʻao 2 o ka 3 

Branding Standing Committee Meeting 
Thursday, June 20, 2024, 10:00 A.M. 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

AGENDA  
 
 

1. Hoʻomaka a Wehena 
Call to Order and Opening Protocol 

 

2. Kikolā 

Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify 

Who Else is Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic 

 

3. Wehena 
Opening Protocol  

 

4. ʻĀpono Moʻolelo Hālāwai 

Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2024 Branding Standing Committee 

Meeting  

  
5. Hōʻikeʻike a Kūkā no nā Hoʻolaha a ka Hawaiʻi Tourism USA 

Presentation and/or Discussion on HTUSA’s Recent Advertising and 
Messaging Campaigns and Marketing Maui Recovery Plan 

 
6. Hōʻikeʻike a Kūkā no ka Nūhou no nā Hālāwai, Kikowaena, Papa Hana Mākeke, 

ka Pace Report, a me nā Hana o ke Kikowaena Hālāwai o Hawaiʻi a me nā Loaʻa 
Kūloko 
Presentation and/or Discussion Regarding an Update on the Meetings, 
Conventions and Incentives Market Activity and Pace Report, and Hawaiʻi 
Convention Center Activity and Local Sales 

 
7. Hōʻikeʻike a Kūkā no kā Kilohana Papahana Hoʻonaʻauao a Hokona 

Presentation and/or Discussion on Kilohana’s Visitor Education & Post 
Arrival Marketing Program  
 

8. Hōʻikeʻike a Kūkā no ka ʻOlokeʻa o ka Papahana Hokona Makahiki 2025  
Presentation and/or Discussion of the 2025 MMA Brand Marketing Plan 
Outline  
 

9. Hōʻikeʻike, Kūkā, a Kiʻina Hana no kā ka HTA Moʻohelu Kālā FY25 e Kākoʻo ana i 
nā Hana Hokona (BED114) 
Presentation, Discussion, and Action on Fiscal Year 2025 Hawai‘i Tourism 
Authority Operating Budget for Branding and Marketing (BED114) 
 

10. Hoʻokuʻu 

Adjournment 

 

 



Hālāwai Kūmau A Ke Kōmike Alowelo 
Pōʻahā, 20 Lune 2024 10:00 A.M. 
ʻAoʻao 3 o ka 3 

Branding Standing Committee Meeting 
Thursday, June 20, 2024, 10:00 A.M. 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
*** ʻAha Hoʻokō: Ua hiki i ka Papa Alakaʻi ke mālama i kekahi hālāwai kūhelu i kū i ka 
Hawaiʻi Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. E mālama ʻia kēia hālāwai kūhelu nei ma lalo o ka § 
92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) no ka pono o ko ka Papa Alakaʻi kūkā a 
hoʻoholo ʻana i nā nīnūnē a nīnau i pili i ko ka Papa Alakaʻi kuleana me ko ka Papa Alakaʻi 
loio. He hālāwai kūhelu kēia i ʻole paulele ʻia ka ʻikepili a i mea hoʻi e mālama kūpono ai i ko 
Hawaiʻi ʻano, he wahi i kipa mau ʻia e nā malihini. 
 
*** Executive Session: The Board may conduct an executive session closed to the public 
pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. The executive session will be 
conducted pursuant to HRS § 92-5 (a) (2), § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) for 
the purpose of consulting with the board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining to 
the board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities; to consider hiring and 
evaluation of officers or employees, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be 
involved; and to discuss information that must be kept confidential to protect Hawai‘i’s 
competitive advantage as a visitor destination.  
 
Inā he lawelawe a mea like paha e pono ai ke kīnānā, e hoʻokaʻaʻike aku me Carole 
Hagihara-Loo ma (808)-973-2289 a ma ka leka uila e like me ka wikiwiki i hiki, ʻaʻole hoʻi a 
ma ʻō aku o ka ʻehā lā ma mua o ka hālāwai. Inā ʻike ʻia he noi i ka lā ma mua o ka hālāwai, 
e hoʻāʻo mākou e ʻimi i ka lawelawe a mea like paha, ʻaʻole naʻe hoʻi e hiki ke hoʻohiki ʻia ke 
kō o ua noi lā. Ua noa pū kēia hoʻolaha ma nā kino ʻokoʻa e like me ka mea pono. 
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact 
Carole Hagihara-Loo at (808) 973-2289 or carole@gohta.net as soon as possible, 
preferably no later than 3 days prior to the meeting.  Requests made as early as possible 
have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, this notice is available in 
alternative/accessible formats.  
 
E like nō me ka ʻōlelo o ke Kānāwai Hawaiʻi i hoʻoholo ʻia māhele 92-32.7, e mālama ana ke 
Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Hawaiʻi i kekahi wahi e hiki ai ka poʻe o ka lehulehu ke noho a 
komo pū ma nā hālāwai ma o ka hoʻohana ʻana i ka ʻenehana pāpaho (ICT). Aia ana kēia 
ʻenehana pāpaho ma ka papahele mua o ka lumi hoʻokipa i mua o ke Keʻena Kuleana 
Hoʻokipa o Hawaiʻi ma ka Hale ʻAha. ʻO 1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaiʻi, 96815 ka 
helu wahi. 
 
In accordance with HRS section 92-3.7, the Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority will establish a 
remote viewing area for members of the public and board members to view and participate 
in meetings held using interactive conference technology (ICT). The ICT audiovisual 
connection will be located on the 1st Floor in the Lobby area fronting the Hawaii Tourism 
Authority at the Hawaiʻi Convention Center at 1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaiʻi, 
96815. 
 

mailto:carole@gohta.net


4 

Approval of Minutes of the  

May 16, 2024 Branding Standing Committee 

Meeting 

 

 

 



Ke’ena Kuleana Ho’opipa O Hawai’i 
1801 Kalākaua Avenue 

Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 
kelepona tel 808 973 2255 
kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 
hawaiitourismauthority.org 

 

 

BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 

Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 1:00 p.m.  
 

Virtual Meeting  
 

MINUTES OF THE BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Blaine Miyasato (Chair), Sig Zane (Vice-
Chair), David Arakawa, Mufi Hannemann, 
James McCully, Sherry Menor-McNamara 

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Dylan Ching 

HTA STAFF PRESENT: Daniel Nāho‘opi‘i, Jadie Goo, Ross Willkom, 
Maka Casson-Fisher, Iwalani Kūaliʻi 
Kahoʻohanohano,  

GUESTS: Jeffrey Eslinger, Kara Imai, Colin Wood, Ross 
Willkom, Tom Mullen, Eric Takahata, Mitsue 
Varley 

LEGAL COUNSEL: John Cole 

 

1. Call to Order 

Chair Miyasato called the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m.  

2. Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is 
Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic 

Mr. Willkom did the roll call, and members were confirmed in attendance by themselves. Mr. 
Ching was excused.  

3. Opening Protocol 

Mr. Casson-Fisher did the opening cultural protocol. 



    

2 
 

4. Approval of Minutes of the April 12, 2024, Branding Standing Committee Meeting  

Mr. Hannemann made a motion to approve the minutes, and Mr. Arakawa seconded. Mr. 
Willkom did the roll call, and the motion passed unanimously. 

5. Presentation and Discussion on the Tourism Landscape and HTA’s Future Global Brand 
Marketing and Management Strategies 

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i spoke about the HTA's strategies guiding the branding and marketing decisions 
of the contracts, budget allocations, funding, etc. He would present ideas and concepts and let 
the Board members have discussions. Agenda 5 included the BMP approval process & timeline, 
research and audit, SWOT analysis, marketing strategies, and targets. He was hoping to have 
goals and targets set by the June meeting. The U.S., Canadian, and Japanese markets would also 
present some of their background insights and strategies they are working on.  

The process they follow every year includes the following: 

• May 16: Present Tourism Landscape & Marketing Strategies to BSCM; Receive Input 
• June: Present Proposed Budget Allocation to BSCM 
• June 27: Budget Allocation Approved by the Board 
• Week of July 1: Issue BMP Directives/Outline/Budget Allocation to GMTs 
• August 16: Receive BMPs 
• Week of August 19: Brand Team’s Feedback to GMTs 
• Week of August 26: Receive Revised BMPs 
• Week of September 2: BMP Presentations to HTA Leadership; Receive Input 
• Week of September 9: Receive Revised BMPs 
• Week of September 16: BMP Presentations to BSCM; Receive Input 
• Week of September 23: Finalize BMPs & Publish Partnership Opportunities 
• October 1: BMP Presentations to Industry at HTA Conference. They are changing things 

slightly this year. Partners want to see partnership opportunities, cooperations, and 
such where they can support. They will aim for the week of September 23. Once the 
conference comes up, they will have more information available.  

 
Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i spoke about the marketing research and audit. All the GMTs, international 
contractors, and the HTUSA were present when they had the spring conference. They had an 
internal meeting where they spoke about issues they had to deal with. It was first driven by the 
GMTs and internal staff, and they followed up with an industry stakeholder survey that spoke 
about marketing strategies, brand strategies, and what the HTA could help with in the 
future. The SMARI Campaign Effectiveness Study took place in March 2024. A lot of information 
came out of that.  



    

3 
 

A Governance Study took place and they looked at multiple data collected from that.  

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i spoke about the SWOT analysis.  

Hawaii's strengths include: 
• Natural Beauty (Flora/Fauna) 
• Quality destination 
• Brand Strength (but weakening) 
• Multi-ethnic Culture has always been a strength in creating great visitor experience. 
• Diversity of Experience - a multitude of accommodations at various price points. A lot of 

visitor attractions and activities.  
• Good reputation for safety 
• Geography (Bridge of East/West) 
• Great Cuisine 
• Weather 
• Aloha and People - great customer service. 
• Interisland Travel - different personalities and opportunities 

 
Hawaii's weaknesses include: 

• Cost of Travel - the strength of the dollar influences this. 
• Infrastructure/Capacity - This needs to be improved, and better parking and 

accommodation development.  
• Isolation drives increased costs, as they need certain supplies and materials. 
• Traffic/Congestion 
• Alignment between Industry and Community needs and wants.  
• Legislative Alignment 
• Crime - there has been an increase in crime recently. 
• State & County Collaborations - infrastructure and capacity issues are at a county level, 

and they need to work on that coordination to make the goals happen. 
• Quality vs. Cost 
• The lack of Public Transportation on neighboring islands has been mentioned by tour 

operators. 
• Cost of Living 
• Capacity of Non-profits 
• Lack of New Experience 

 
Hawaii's opportunities include: 

• Amateur Sports - they need to take advantage of this beyond the professional sports.  



    

4 
 

• Product Development - they have seen new products coming up that have attracted 
visitors, and they need to capitalize on that and see how the HTA can be part of that 
process. 

• Utilize Technology (apps, digital, etc.) - make use of this to address workforce issues. 
• Fun & Sun Messaging - have not capitalized on this type of messaging although this is 

one of Hawaii's strengths. 
• Leverage Cultural Diversity - now that many organizations and students have been 

strengthening the use of Hawaiian Culture the HTA needs to find how they can 
promote that. 

• Special/Curated Experiences - the idea that higher prices can be charged because it is 
only available in Hawai‘i.  

• Regenerative Initiatives 
• Diversify Source Markets 
• Growth of Hawaiian Culture 

 
Hawaii's threats include: 

• Loss of Businesses - Since the pandemic, there has been a loss of the core businesses, 
and finding replacements for those has been difficult, affecting the consistency of 
products and experiences. They have also lost some airline support.  

• Government and Resident Sentiment - they continue to hear negative comments about 
this. 

• Environmental Unpredictability 
• Geopolitical Tension 
• Cost/Inflation 
• Invasive Species 
• Population Exodus 
• Demand for All-Inclusive - This is pushed every year. All-inclusive does not support what 

the HTA wants for regenerative tourism, which helps ensure the money flows through 
the communities. They want people to travel and spend in areas everywhere. 

• Marketing Budgets 
• Excessive Fees & Taxes 
• Not Welcoming 
• Complacency of Tourism 
• Contributions 
• News Media Coverage - 
• Can't Regulate social media - The HTA cannot regulate that, but it has been 

dominating over recent years.  
• Outside Property Ownership 



    

5 
 

• Loss of Air Seats - A difficult threat because the only way to increase internationally is to 
have adequate air service so they can expand the demand.  

• Interisland Airlift 
 
Based on the SWOT analysis and other data, he spoke about the high-level strategies: 

• Target mindful and high-value travelers in specific geographic regions. The international 
markets have higher spending, so the HTA needs to increase the distribution 
of international markets.  

• Revitalize the higher-spending international markets, such as Japan and China. 
• Recover/grow air seats from key markets. 
• Strengthen the brand message for the following attributes: 
• Highlighting volunteer/giveback opportunities 
• Destination Sustainability messaging resonated well in the U.S. and Japan markets. 
• Beautiful Scenery should always be their core message. 
• Relaxation 
• New Things to Explore - they must promote Hawai‘i always to have new things to try. 

 
Other strategies include: 

• Focus on digital/social content marketing and less focus on print, television, and radio.  
• Leverage local voice/ambassadors/influencers. 
• Seek out strategic partnerships - the HTA does not have a large budget like Florida, but 

they must look for partners locally to help leverage and elevate the messaging.  
• Deploy the most effective channels for paid and earned media. 
• Inform and educate travel trade and media - this is critical as it informs and targets the 

right kind of visitors. 
 

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i spoke about the HTA's 2025 Goals & Targets they should aim for.  

Annual Targets: 
• Increase Average Per person per day and/or PPPT. 
• Increase Total Visitor Expenditures as a whole. 

 
MMAs in descending order: 

• USA 
• Japan 
• Canada 
• Oceania 



    

6 
 

• Europe 
• Korea 
• China 

They must think about the priority order for that, considering how much each visitor would 
spend and how many visitors come from each country.  

Mr. Nāho‘opi‘i asked if there were any questions.  

Chair Miyasato wanted to leverage what they wanted to accomplish in the day's meeting. He 
said if they had a solid strategy driving a plan, that is how to build the budget. He wanted to 
understand what their strategy is, get approval from the Board, and maintain the strategy, 
which will drive the plan. Then, they can determine how much it will cost to execute the plan, 
and they can budget from that. He said air seats are a by-product of demand. They need to dig 
deeper into what the problem is.  

Mr. Arakawa clarified a few things about the budget process. They did not get a budget for the 
previous year from the legislature, and they submitted a budget that was $79 million. The 
governor gave them $60 million. What the HTA did was start with the contracts they already 
signed which came out to $59 million. They looked at all the contracts they were obligated to 
pay, totaling $59 million. Because certain committees did not have their 
priorities budgeted, they added $10 million so that the HTA committees could determine what 
they wanted to spend it on. He said it was not the fault of the BFCC. He hoped that all the 
committees were working together on the upcoming budget. Chair Miyasato said if they use 
the committees properly, they will succeed. There were no further comments.  

6. Presentation and Discussion on the 2025 U.S. West, U.S. East Major Market Area Brand 
and Marketing Strategy, Including Allocation Strategy Prior to Fiscal Year 2025 and 2026 
Operating Budget Approval  

Mr. Mullen said the detailed budget will not be due until July/August, so they are working 
through understanding what the market landscape is, looking at going forward in 2025, looking 
at the mindful Hawaiian traveler, understanding the insights behind them, their media 
consumption behavior, and social media behavior. They are also looking at the DBEDT forecast 
trends they see with the mindful Hawaiian target traveler regarding their ability to travel and 
spending. He will also share the messaging they are doing that resonates with the targeted 
traveler. He introduced the guests with him, Ms. Imai and Mr. Eslinger. Their overall budget for 
the U.S. market in 2024 is $16 million when adding the carryover and the Maui recovery funds. It 
is the same budget they will have for 2025. Typically, the historical breakdown of the budget is 
60-62%, which goes into direct consumer advertising, media, social media, and digital media. 
About 10% goes to PR communications, and 15% goes to trade media and research. The balance 



    

7 
 

of 18% goes to the staff and office. He gave the floor to Mr. Eslinger.  

Mr. Eslinger focused on the GDP and different inputs to their strategy. GDP slowed down in the 
third quarter of 2023 but remained steady throughout the year. Going into 2025, it will go down 
from where it was or forecast to go from 2024. In terms of the Hawai‘i mindful target traveler, 
they have a skew in the more affluent households in the U.S. As of April, the $100,000 plus 
household traveler increases. The increase comes in line with the disposable income that 
households have to spend money on, such as travel and other consumables. The overall market 
for U.S. leisure travel is going to decline. When it is indexed to 2019, they will see an increase. 
Year over year, it is down. That evolution has been happening since the pandemic. The U.S. 
leisure market continues to grow compared to the international inbound market. The U.S. 
market continues not only within the U.S. but also for global travel to dominate the share of 
visitors for the U.S. Looking at current markets that the U.S. market is going to, it is the U.K., 
France, Puerto Rico, Italy, Germany, and the Caribbean.  

Economic assumptions - The U.S. economy is expected to grow slower in 2024 but avoid a 
recession.  

Breakdown: 
• Slower growth: Inflation is moderating, and consumers still have money to spend, thanks 

to a strong job market. 
• Stronger outlook than expected: The economy is more resilient than predicted. 
• Consumers are key: Even with a slow start, consumer spending is expected to keep the 

economy going. 
• The labor market is adjusting: More immigrants are entering the workforce, easing labor 

shortages. 
• Inflation might linger: Oil prices and rents keep inflation high, but it should still go down 

later in the year.  
• Recession is less likely: The chance of a recession is lower than usual. 
• Risks remain: Consumers might cut spending, and businesses might hold off on 

investments due to uncertainty. 
 

Mr. Eslinger gave the floor to Ms. Imai. Ms. Imai spoke about the mindful Hawai‘i traveler. They 
continue to think this is the right target for the U.S. market for various reasons. They are high-
spending, respectful, and the type of traveler they want on the islands.  

Mr. Eslinger showed Ms. Chun's data, which is the foundation of many of their insights. One of 
the resources they use extensively is previously called Destination Analyst, and now it has 
changed to Future Partners, but it is the State of the American Traveler study that comes out 



    

8 
 

monthly to which they subscribe. They had a presentation earlier in the week where they could 
isolate the Hawai‘i target travelers for leisure behavior compared to the U.S. leisure market 
regardless of income breaks or any other demographic breaks. The Hawai‘i target travelers are 
less likely to cite personal finances as a reason for not traveling, but looking at the general 
leisure traveler population, it is more of a reason for them not to travel. Travel being too 
expensive has been increasing as a deterrent even for the Hawai'i-mindful target traveler. That 
should level off or go up slightly between now and the end of the year. For trip spending, versus 
per person per day spend, the mindful Hawai‘i target traveler is expected to spend more than 
double that of the average U.S. leisure traveler at over almost $11,000 per year. A vacation to 
Hawai‘i for a family of four from the U.S. West is typically around that range. This helps validate 
the people they are targeting.  

Since the beginning of the pandemic, they have been looking at the metric of where Hawai‘i 
ranks as the most desired domestic destination. Traditionally, looking at the total U.S. travelers, 
Hawai‘i has been fifth, sixth, or seventh. But looking among their targets, Hawai‘i is tied with 
New York city. Their target is also to take an international trip in the next twelve months. Almost 
80% of their targets anticipate taking an international trip in the next twelve months compared 
to the average leisure traveler at 34%. Looking at the forecast from DBEDT, the U.S. East and U.S. 
West will have a flat to negative in terms of forecasted visitation in 2025 compared to 2024. The 
U.S. East will remain flat compared to 2024 to 2025. Looking at spend the U.S. West, even with 
less visitation, there is expected to be a slight increase in expenditures, and U.S. East is slightly 
higher but flat compared to the current year versus the previous year.  

In 2019, compared to 2023, the U.S. West and East were large pieces of the pie, but coming out 
of the pandemic, the U.S. West went from 44% to 52% of overall visitation. The U.S. East grew 
but not as great a significant change as the West, by 25.2%. For spending, the U.S. West 
represented about $6.9 billion in 2019 and almost $10 billion in 2023. The U.S. East represented 
$4.6 billion in 2019 and $6.2 billion in 2023. For PPPD spending in 2023, the U.S. West was $226 
per day, compared to 2019, $174, and $175 in 2019. The U.S. East was slightly higher at $265.5 
in 2019 compared to $212.60 in 2023.  

Ms. Imai spoke about the mindful Hawai‘i target traveler. She talked about trends they are 
seeing about sustainable travel. People are wanting to travel more sustainably.  

Some of the barriers include: 
51% Not enough sustainable options available. 
49% Want economic incentives to opt for such options.  
44% do not know where to find such options. 
39% do not trust that the options are truly sustainable.   
 



    

9 
 

She spoke about unlocking the mindful Hawai‘i target traveler. They met with Mr. Gionson and 
some of the media agencies the previous week. They are going through the process of 
understanding the media landscape to get a briefing on the changes to the landscape and how 
the media habits are changing.  

She spoke about the basic approach:  

• Question - understand context, audiences, challenges, and opportunities. 
• Solve - leverage data and insights to direct the strategic approach. This is the stage where 

the whole team develops creative messaging strategies and determines the appropriate 
media mix.  

• Activate - Deliver targeted messaging, monitor, and optimize. 
• Impact - Demonstrate impact, learn, and predict performance. 

 
Using media planning tools, they can input some of the demographic information that Mr. 
Eslinger spoke about earlier into a tool called MRI and create a fuller picture of the target. This is 
where the team understands the person, brands that resonate with them, where they're going 
for information and entertainment, and the activities they enjoy.  

She spoke about how the media channel mix changes from year to year. Some years are similar, 
but the current year has a bit of a shift. Digital still has the highest usage for their target. In the 
past, television was focused on the mid-range, but for the first year, streaming services 
surpassed linear television. All those channels are fragmented but take over the attention span 
of their target. In the current year, with the popularity of podcasts, they are becoming more 
moderate to heavy in usage. They are also working on entering that space to get their messaging 
there in a way that will resonate with their target audience. Printing still has moderate usage, 
but its reach has decreased for the last decade.  

She spoke about the landscape. She said it is amazing how the television and streaming 
landscape has evolved over the past several years.  She spoke about the social platform 
evolution chart that shows the tracking of the specific mindful Hawai‘i travelers' social media 
usage throughout the years.  She spoke about engagements on social media, whether travelers 
click on a post, share it, or use it.  TikTok continues to dominate as an influencer for them. She 
said they are monitoring it and need to be in that space.  

Lean-back behavior is growing. There is also a combination of organic and paid social media, 
critical for reaching and inspiring potential travelers.  

She gave an overview of the creator process strategy. 
• Who are we as the Hawaiian Islands? 



    

10 
 

• What do we care about? 
• What do we want to share with our target? 

 
She spoke about the target audience. 

• What world are they living in? 
• What is important to them? 
• How do we speak to them? 

 
The last part is the media culture: 

• What are people talking about? 
• What is in the news? 

 
She said they are lucky to have the HTA running the SMARI research study. They are grateful for 
the feedback they get from the HTA team.  

She spoke about media PR. The PR teams’ approach to targeting is the same as that of the 
consumer and travel trade, which targets the mindful Hawai‘i target traveler. The PR team 
worked with OMT to develop the Hot 100 list.  

Mr. Eslinger spoke about the travel trade. He said Robin and Gina work closely on the travel 
trade side. The travel trade function is an extension that helps to educate the travel sellers and 
helps amplify the messaging and targeting to their clients to build visitation or interest in 
visitation to Hawai‘i. Travel trade continues to maintain long-standing relationships and align 
with select travel partners and advisors across the continent through: 

Training: 

• The team is constantly on the road or doing virtual or in-person webinars with consortia 
and wholesale. They do sales blitz events, which are recorded for on-demand.  

• High-touch, culturally rooted FAM tours on all islands 
 
Content Updates & Development: 

• Expressly for Travel Professionals (EXTP) emails 
• Continue Hawai‘i Destination Specialist (HDS) curriculum. 

 
Communications: 

• Utilize the HDS database. 
• Reach qualified travel advisors to encourage HDS course completion. 

 
Mr. Eslinger opened the floor for questions. 



    

11 
 

Chair Miyasato said that the presentation was very helpful. He apologized to Mr. Arakawa for 
the impression he may have created at the start of the meeting. Mr. Arakawa thanked everyone 
for all their work on the presentation.  

Sen. Wakai had a question. Mr. Willkom thanked him for his time joining this meeting. Sen. 
Wakai asked that the ag form filled out by all mainland travelers will migrate from paper to an 
application. You can now change the questions posed to visitors. What types of questions should 
be asked to enrich the data gathered by HVCB. Chair Miyasato thanked Sen. Wakai for his 
promotion to get rid of paper. Now that it is a statute that it can be electronic, he believes that 
Sen. Wakai will be on the committee working to get it done. The good news is that the statute 
allows them this. Now, they have to get someone to take the lead on translating the new statute 
into reality operationally. The airlines are all on board and are grateful to Sen. Wakai for moving 
this forward.  

Mr. Eslinger said from his purview that they need to take a more comprehensive look at the 
opportunities, but there are specific metrics they use across different instruments. One thing 
that comes to mind is the intent to return. They have opportunities to evolve the instrument, 
but it will be a group thing on that side. 

7. Presentation and Discussion on the 2025 Canada Maor Market Area Brand and Marketing 
Strategy, Including Allocation Strategy Prior to Fiscal Year 2025 and 2026 Operating Budget 
Approval 

Mr. Willkom turned the floor over to Mr. Wood.  

Mr. Wood thanked everyone for the opportunity. He spoke about the Canadian economic 
conditions: 

• CAD is $0.73 USD ($0.75 in Jan.) 
• High Inflation (food, fuel, housing) 
• High Interest Rates. 
• Unemployment is rising slightly to 6.2% despite job availability increases. 
• Consumer confidence was low but maintained, and it recently dropped again. 
• Some positives: 
• They avoided a recession. 
• The interest rate is holding at 5.0% - predicted to drop in June… maybe. 

This is an acceptance of a new normal – pent-up travel demand for Canadians. 
 
The impact on travel: 

• Canadians are still traveling. 



    

12 
 

• U.S. trips by air are up 20% compared to 2019. 
• Non-US trips are now 96% of pre-pandemic volume. 
• A recent AMEX study identified Canadians as the second highest trip spend, but spending 

in Hawai‘i is down 7.2% YOY. 
• They are maintaining an average Hawai‘i length of stay of 11.88 days. 
• He spoke about traveler and trade commentary.  

 
What they are hearing: 
• There is fire-related hesitancy/uncertainty. 
• They consider holding off a year. 
• There is a perceived resistance to visitors, which could be related to the initial 

commentary after the fires. 
• There is Mālama confusion and/or hesitancy. Travel agents said customers ask if all 

guests are required to volunteer, which suggests the messaging has not resonated the 
way they hoped.  

• There are short-term rental questions – popular with Canadians.  
• On the travel partner commentary side of things, this is happening: 
• Airlines are watching the booking volumes closely and making adjustments. 
• WestJet has reduced the Maui lift for the summer but will increase it for fall/winter. 

As expected, there is a preference for messaging that leads with the welcoming Aloha Spirit, 
natural beauty, uniqueness, culture, iconic experiences, etc. He said this feeds into the SWOT 
analysis from earlier.  
 
Moving forward, this means that the targeting audience is: 

• Experience seekers. 
• Affluent travelers 
• Snowbirds/Retirees 
• Romance 
• The mindful travelers are the high-spending, high-value, and lifetime valuer travelers.  

 
He spoke the age range and the income range related to that. He said they have evolved 
concerning their messaging and their positioning. He suggested that, for the 2025 plan, they 
evolve even more.  
 
He spoke about the mindful travelers & Mālama Phase 2: 

• Mālama is more of a supporting message. 
• The focus is on the mindful, responsible, regenerative messaging incorporated, not the 

lead. 



    

13 
 

• Positive welcoming themes. 
• Maui updates to travel trade as necessary and required – wary of reminders, e.g., the 

Maui fires.  
• He spoke about the Brand marketing plan for 2025. 
• Under Construction - Preliminary Overall Themes: 
• Welcoming Aloha Spirit 
• Mindful Travel 
• Unique Hawai‘i – Culture & Experiences 
• Targeted Compelling Iconic Visuals 

 

Mr. Wood spoke about the Brand Marketing Plan 2025: 
• PR – There is a renewed focus on the right stories utilizing the right platforms to ensure 

they reach the desired audience.  
• Frequent trade partner engagement. This is crucial. 

- Close monitoring of airlines and tour operators to defend against lift reduction. 
The airlines need to know they are highly valued for what they take to the 
market.  

• Agent Focus. 
- Bookings from agents: Korea 49%, U.S. 44%, Japan 36%, Canada 34%. They need 

to ensure the budget and plan for 2025 are allocated correctly and represent the 
goal the agents play in relation to the bookings coming from the market. 

• They need to reinforce the importance of Air Canada and WestJet. 
 

Additionally, within 2025: 

• Work towards strategic FAMs to inspire product build. This has been on his radar as there 
is great growth potential. 

• Consumer media that targets the desired audience while reinforcing welcoming themes. 
• Strategic Organic & Paid Social reinforcing are key themes supporting buy local, festivals 

& events, agritourism, and voluntourism. This is crucial and frames the Hawai‘i 
experience.  

 

Chair Miyasato opened the floor for questions, but there were none. He thanked Mr. Wood for 
the presentation. He said it is becoming clear that smart people are focused on the right things. 
Sharing the information with the committee and rolling it to the full Board without constantly 
rehashing what they decided will help make them more efficient. He wants the committee to 
keep looking forward. They need to solidify the plan and stick to it. 



    

14 
 

 
8. Presentation and Discussion on the 2025 Japan Major Market Area Brand and Marketing 

Strategy, Including Allocation Strategy Prior to Fiscal Year 2025 and 2026 Operating Budget 
Approval 

Mr. Willkom turned the floor over to Mr. Takahata. Mr. Takahata spoke about outbound travel 
and bookings for Japan. Overall, the number of Japanese departing from Japan YTD in February 
was 60% recovered compared to 2019. There are ways to get back to pre-pandemic levels, but 
they are trending in the right direction.  

The airlines & FIT see that advance bookings are well underway for affluent and repeat business 
class travelers. First class seats are filling up and doing well, booking pace-wise. The fuel 
surcharge will increase 1,500 yen to 22,500 yen one way from June. The airlines continue 
strengthening their sales and promotion efforts and are trying to get direct bookings to fly to 
Hawai‘i. 

The wholesale market depends on travel trade wholesalers supplying 35%-40% of their markets. 
This was happening before the pandemic as well.  

Bookings pace for the summer vacation, Silver Week, and year-end and New Year's holidays are 
increasing. The pace is picking up for the traditionally busy seasons. 

They took a Travel Awareness Survey (7,125 respondents). They found that the lead time for 
Japanese travelers is around 91+days. They plan to travel between October and December. The 
length of stay averages five to eight nights, so they are gaining on length of stay for the Japanese 
market.  

He spoke about Golden Week. How the days lined up was not favorable for a productive Golden 
Week, so people could not take a whole week off. The following year, the days line up slightly 
better. 520,000 Japanese traveled outbound to foreign destinations during Golden Week. The 
top destinations are South Korea, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Thailand, Honolulu, and Europe.  

Mr. Takahata spoke about the graph on historic first-timers versus repeaters. Japan only took 
down its COVID restrictions in May 2023, so the country has just finished a year of travel since 
restrictions were lifted. They are leaning heavily on the repeat traveler to Hawai‘i. The first-timer 
market is a broader market, which they continue to work on. 

He spoke about the positioning of Hawai‘i. They had the Japan summit during the month, and 
one of the keynote speakers was from the Expedia Group. Expedia Group was the largest 



    

15 
 

supplier of the Japanese visitors to Hawai‘i in 2023. This is a big company with big data. They are 
constantly working with them to help position and get the market going. Data has been a big 
part of what they do and helps them better understand where to head. Some of the data from 
Expedia showed that if cost was not a factor, Hawai‘i would be the number one most desired 
international destination for Japanese travelers. When looking at what was searched, booked, 
and converted, Honolulu was in the top three search destinations, but for conversion, Honolulu 
dropped down to number eight.  

Which destinations are people comparing Hawai‘i with? Expedia showed that Korea and 
Hokkaido are the most searched, but that potential customer also looked at Hawai‘i on the same 
day. They also looked up Singapore, Thailand, and Okinawa within one to seven days. 

One of the big things for the Japanese economy is the exchange rate. The price sensitivity that 
comes with it is becoming more evident. He spoke about an index graph from Expedia showing 
the average daily room rate and the average flight ticket price. Seoul, Bangkok, Taipei, and Paris 
- their ADR is lower than Honolulu, but the air tickets are higher for the Japanese traveler. 
So, the Japanese market is getting more price-sensitive. There is a shift from families and 
multiple adults to couples, which they see as a trend in Expedia as well. The two adult categories 
are up 10%. Families with kids are down 15%, multiple adults are down 5%, and the solo traveler 
is flat. According to Expedia, the 3-star and lower hotels are gaining popularity in the Japanese 
market. Because of the current situation with currency and inflation not only in the U.S. but 
across the globe, Japanese travelers are becoming more price-sensitive.  

He spoke about a package cost comparison. For May, there is not much difference in cost for a 
four-night trip to Hawai‘i versus Paris. Moving into June, Paris gets more expensive going into 
summer. Australia is gaining ground in Hawai‘i and drawing more Japanese visitors. The package 
cost is considerably less compared to Hawai‘i.  

In the inbound situation for 2023 versus 2019 , they have not recovered quite 40%. Year to date, 
in March, looking across the board for expenditures, arrivals, and visitor days, they have 
recovered about half. The length of stay is growing by 5.5%. Compared to 2019, it costs 60% 
more for Japanese visitors to visit Hawai‘i. There are also increasing surcharges on airlines as 
well. What is not shown in the presentation is the geopolitical conflicts happening around the 
world. For air seats, they are about 70% recovered of 2019.  

He spoke about the UHERO report. Japanese visitors are recovering as the years progress.  

He mentioned the current campaigns through 2024: 



    

16 
 

• Beautiful Hawai‘i 
• Yappari Hawaiʻi 
• Romance Promotion 
• Golf Promotion 
• Made in Hawai‘i Promotion 
• Digital Marketing 
• Public relations 
• Private Sector Collaboration 
• Consumer Events 

 
Looking forward, they are trying to address the following: 

• Uncontrollable factors are expected to remain (JPY/USD exchange rate, U.S. inflation, 
high air fuel surcharges, and pricing sensitivity) 

• Pursue a targeted segmentation approach focusing on mindful and high-value travelers 
in specific geographic regions to raise the quality of visitors to our state. 

• Implement a strategy to stimulate demand by collaborating with airlines, travel agencies, 
and stakeholders. 

• Showcase Hawai‘i’s brand appeal over competing destinations. 
• Collaborate with Meet Hawaiʻi to drive Edu-tourism and MCI business. 
• Japan is the most important international market for Hawaiʻi - Total expenditure is the 

highest in the international market. 
• Relationships (History, 33 Sister Cities) –  
• Business ties 

 
Chair Miyasato opened the floor for discussion.  

Mr. McCully asked if Mr. Takahata requested the Expedia data or if they offered it. Mr. Takahata 
said they invited Expedia to the Japan summit to be a speaker and presented this in a public 
setting. Mr. McCully said it would be interesting to understand what they are competing against 
and how they promote Hawai‘i. He asked if Expedia could provide a deeper understanding of the 
mentality of the searchers, and Expedia told him that they suspect that people want to 
visit Hawai‘i but also considered other options. Within 1-7 days of searching Hawai‘i, they 
searched Singapore, which is gaining ground in Hawai‘i, Thailand, and Okinawa. He is unsure of 
the thought process but would follow up on that.  

Ms. Varley added that the most important thing for Japanese people is safety, and those 
destinations are very familiar to the Japanese. Mr. McCully asked her what the Japanese 



    

17 
 

perception of the safety of Hawai‘i is. She said their perception is high. Mr. Takahata would 
follow up with Expedia about this finding.  

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked how Hokkaido, Singapore, Thailand, and Okinawa 
market themselves and what the key experiences they use to attract visitors. She asked about 
the yen exchange and heard it would increase even further. She asked if they were considering 
this for the future. Mr. Takahata said Singapore is only eight hours away from Japan, and their 
currency situation is similar to the yen. They have natural resources, world heritage sites, 
retail, etc., so they have many similarities to Hawai‘i. Mr. Takahata had asked the Japan 
Association of Travel Agencies why Singapore is gaining ground in Hawai‘i. There are a few 
factors. The ADR is half compared to Hawai‘i. The flight prices are cheaper. Another factor is cost 
and the value they get for the cost. There is also full accessibility to the world heritage sites. 
Hawai‘i has a challenge for Japanese groups, as there are limits to going into public places. There 
are a lot of restrictions, such as commercial vehicles not being allowed to enter the beaches, but 
Singapore is wide open in these instances. It seems that Singapore is highlighting all 
the restrictions in Hawai‘i and building on that to promote itself.  

Mr. Takahata said the pivot for marketing is not focusing on cost. They must focus on something 
that transcends cost, the emotional pivot, and the Buddy Hawai‘i campaign, speaking at an 
emotional level. He said there is a lot of user-generated content that is generated by the 
repeater market, so this resonates in the first-timer market. They are working with the travel 
trade and airlines, trying to get around the cost factor.  

Sen. Wakai said HTJ is chasing higher-spending visitors, but Japanese travelers are choosing to 
stay in cheaper Hawai‘i hotels. With the devaluation of the yen and increase in fuel surcharge, 
he asked how realistic it is to believe there will be any noticeable increase in Japanese arrivals 
and spending for the current year. Mr. Takahata said they get their data and base their reports 
on the industry and the lawmakers. The data from Expedia shows that for Q3 and Q4, their 
bookings are increasing for Hawai‘i. They base their decision on what the industry and all the 
data points tell them, and they are confident in what the partners and the data points report 
back to them.  

Chair Miyasato said they are lucky to have all this information available. He said the emotional 
connection in the Japanese market really matters, and they might have to pivot with sister city 
relationships.  

Mr. Zane echoed what Chair Miyasato said about the hula market and how big that market is. He 
said what he liked about the hula is they are in the third generation of the same families that 



    

18 
 

return back and forth. They have generations supporting them. Hawai‘i and Japan share a lot of 
the same values. He mentioned that he enjoyed the report.  

9. Adjournment 

Mr. Willkom adjourned the meeting at 3:07 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

______________________________ 

Sheillane Reyes 
Recorder 

 



5 

Presentation and/or Discussion on HTUSA’s 

Recent Advertising and Messaging 

Campaigns and Marketing Maui Recovery 

Plan 

 

 

 



 The People. The Place. The Hawaiian 
Islands. 
June 20, 2024 



 

 

 

 

S U B - S E G M E N T S  

The Eco-Conscious 

C O R E  S E G M E N T  

The Culturally 
Curious 

The Mindful 
Hawai‘i Target Traveler 

The Service-Minded 

The Unobtrusive 
Explorer 

2 



The People 
The Place 
The Hawaiian Islands 











    
    
    

    

Campaign Rollout 
• May 13 – Kyle Kawakami - Maui 
• May 15 – Kūha‘o Zane - Hawai’i Island 
• May 15 – Meleana Estes - O‘ahu 
• June 5 – Kainani Kahaunaele - Kaua‘i 





 

  
 

  
 

Social Posts - Meleana Estes 

gohawaii Meleana Estes is a 
lei maker and Author who lives on 
O‘ahu with her family. She follows in 
her tūtū’s (grandmother’s) footsteps as a 
lei maker. She passes her teachings down 



   

 
   

 
 

 

Social Posts – Kainani Kahaunaele 

gohawaii As a Musician and Educator, 
Kainani Kahaunaele uses music to spread 
knowledge and unite communities. She and 
her family use music as a time to connect 
with one another and pass stories down 
from generation to generation. 



  

  
 

 
 

Social Posts – Chef Kyle Kawakami 

gohawaii Looking for Maui recs from a 
local? Explore Chef Kyle Kawakami’s favorite 
picks. Check out Kumu Farms in Upcountry 
to Ho‘okipa Beach and everywhere in 
between for the ultimate guide to Maui. 



   

    
 

  

Social Posts – Kūha‘o Zane 

gohawaii Take a look at Kūha‘o Zane’s 
favorite spots on the island of Hawai‘i. Born 
and raised in Hilo, Kūha‘o knows the best 
spots for exploring, eating, and adventure. . 



 Travel Trade 
• Training & Education 

o HTUSA Educational Blitz Events (June, August, October) 
o Multi-Island FAM Tours 
o Wholesale, Consortia, Industry Events 

• ASTA Global Convention 
• Virtuoso Travel Week 
• ALG ASCEND 
• Partner Webinars 
• Tourism Cares Meaningful FAM 

• Trade Marketing 
o Agent & consumer-facing campaign messaging with partners: 

• Signature Travel Network 
• Travel Leaders Network 
• Virtuoso 

o Trade Paid Media 

• Travel Trade Website 
o Refreshing homepage with campaign messaging 
o Featuring campaign videos on Resources Page 



 
 
 

 

Cooperative Marketing 

• Q2 program (Apr-Jun) 
• Target the MHTT with brand 

messaging driving to destination
guide content featuring all of the
Hawaiian Islands 
• Wholesale partner participation on

program landing pages 



 

Market Research 

• Market Research will be performed on the messaging 
• Mindful Hawai‘i Target Travelers 
• National Sample: 1,200 total plus 20 in-depth interviews 

• The findings will provide insight on the overall messaging as 
well as components of each message 
• Research will gauge the emotional reaction to the messaging 

and how this translates into a desire to visit 



 

Public Relations 

• Statewide Virtual Media Blitz (Sept.) 

• Media visits highlighting the people and 
places that make Hawai‘i special 

• Generated coverage, focused on Maui 



 

Generated Editorial Coverage 
Maui Recovery 
Jan – Jun 2024 
*Total Est. Impressions: 102M 



     

   
     

     
     

    

       
  

     
      

  

Digital/Print 

Recent Big Hits – HVCB Generated 

• "Finding the Heart of Malama on Maui after 
the Wildfires” – Virtuoso Magazine, Mar. 4 

• "I Visited Maui After the Devastating Wildfires 
— Here's How You Can Do It Responsibly" – 
Travel + Leisure, Mar. 30 

• “How to Get Off the Tourist Trail in Maui” – 
AFAR, Apr. 29 

• “How to Visit Maui Responsibly and 
Respectfully in the Wake of Recovery” – 
Matador Network, Apr. 30 

https://www.virtuoso.com/travel/articles/finding-the-heart-of-malama-on-maui-after-the-wildfires?search=maui&mode=Gts
https://www.virtuoso.com/travel/articles/finding-the-heart-of-malama-on-maui-after-the-wildfires?search=maui&mode=Gts
https://www.travelandleisure.com/revisiting-maui-after-wildfires-8620284
https://www.travelandleisure.com/revisiting-maui-after-wildfires-8620284
https://www.afar.com/magazine/off-the-beaten-path-maui-hawaii
https://matadornetwork.com/read/how-to-visit-maui-responsibly/
https://matadornetwork.com/read/how-to-visit-maui-responsibly/


      

       
   

       
    

        
 

      
  

       

Digital/Print 

Recent Big Hits – HVCB Generated (cont.) 

• “What It’s Like to Visit Maui Right Now” – 
Travel Pulse, May 1 

• “Eco-friendly hotels to check in to for a 
sustainable stay” – The Points Guy, May 4 

• “Why There Has Never Been A Better Time To 
Visit Hawai‘i” – Forbes, May 20 

• “8 Epic Trips to Take This Summer” – Sunset 
Magazine, May 20 

• "Is It OK to Visit Maui in 2024?" - Fodor's Travel, 
June 4 

https://www.travelpulse.com/news/destinations/what-it-s-like-to-visit-maui-right-now
https://thepointsguy.com/guide/eco-friendly-sustainable-hotels/
https://thepointsguy.com/guide/eco-friendly-sustainable-hotels/
https://www.forbes.com/sites/forbestravelguide/2024/05/20/why-there-has-never-been-a-better-time-to-visit-hawaii/?sh=375ef1f468ff
https://www.forbes.com/sites/forbestravelguide/2024/05/20/why-there-has-never-been-a-better-time-to-visit-hawaii/?sh=375ef1f468ff
https://www.sunset.com/travel/best-summer-travel-destinations
https://www.fodors.com/world/north-america/usa/hawaii/experiences/news/can-tourists-visit-maui-in-2024-and-how-to-be-respectful-traveling-since-the-wildfires


     

     

     
   

      
   

     
   

       
  

Digital 

Recent Big Hits – Generated/Other 

• “36 Hours: Maui” – The New York Times, Apr. 25 

• “Celebrating small businesses in Maui” – Good 
Morning America, Apr. 27 

• "52 Places to Go in 2024" – The New York 
Times, Jan. 10 

• “These Are Our Favorite Places to Visit for 
Spring Break” – AFAR, Feb. 27 

• "The 10 Best Beaches in Maui—and Where to 
Stay" – AFAR, Mar. 20 

https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2024/04/25/travel/things-to-do-maui.html
https://www.goodmorningamerica.com/living/video/celebrating-small-businesses-maui-109715447
https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2024/travel/places-to-travel-destinations-2024.html
https://www.afar.com/magazine/the-best-spring-break-destinations-for-families
https://www.afar.com/magazine/the-best-spring-break-destinations-for-families
https://www.afar.com/magazine/the-10-best-beaches-in-maui
https://www.afar.com/magazine/the-10-best-beaches-in-maui


     

     
   

   
   

       

    
  

      
 

Broadcast 

Recent Big Hits – HVCB Generated 

• "Maui Rising: The Lahaina fire and 
recovery"– KSTP-TV (Minneapolis), Jan. 
29 

• "Maui Rising: Recovering businesses" – 
KSTP-TV (Minneapolis), Feb. 1 

• "Maui is on the path to rebuild and 
heal after the devastating wildfire that 
took place 7 months ago " – CBS 
National, Mar. 26 

*Ran 634 times across the continent, 
3.2M viewers 

https://kstp.com/kstp-news/local-news/maui-rising-the-lahaina-fire-and-recovery/
https://kstp.com/kstp-news/local-news/maui-rising-the-lahaina-fire-and-recovery/
https://kstp.com/kstp-news/local-news/maui-rising-recovering-businesses/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Dx3V0HkaidE&t=1s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Dx3V0HkaidE&t=1s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Dx3V0HkaidE&t=1s


 

 
 

 

Connecting With Top-Tier Media | Bay Area Media Blitz 

• Shared Maui updates with a strong
invitation for mindful visitors to return with 
respect. 

• Gained insights on story ideas and publication 
priorities while deepening key media
relationships. 

• CONFIRMED: Condé Nast Traveler major 
feature in July Issue. 



 

 

Sharing Aloha for Maui in Healdsburg 

• Maui Pavilion at the Healdsburg Wine & Food Experience (May 
18) 
• 2,200+ high-spend attendees who travel several times 

a year 

• 53 media in attendance | 15 national, 38 regional 

• 28 Maui brands featured and promoted 

• Maui at the Matheson Dinner 

• Fundraising dinner with live Hawaiian music 

• Featuring Chef Lee Anne Wong 

• Magnum Party with Guy Fieri 
• $75,000+ raised for Maui 

Strong Fund 



 

Maui Pavilion at the Healdsburg Wine & Food Experience

• PLACEHOLDER FOR :30 HIGHLIGHT REEL



 

TV Segments Push Maui Summer Travel 

• Partnered with travel expert Emily Kaufman on
regional TV segments in top markets 

• Created Maui Travel Offers landing page with 
12 value-add hotel offers 

• 5-minute segments already ran in Phoenix, 
Sacramento and Las Vegas (est. 34,000 reach) 

• Additional segments: Los Angeles, Dallas, 
New York and more 

• CTA: gohawaii.com/maui 

https://gohawaii.com/maui




6 

Presentation and/or Discussion Regarding an 

Update on the Meetings, Conventions and 

Incentives Market Activity and Pace Report, and 

Hawaiʻi Convention Center Activity and Local 

Sales 

 



 
 

Hawai‘i Tourism Authority 
Brand Standing Committee Meeting 
MCI Update 
. 

June 20, 2024 



  
  

  
   

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

   
  

Meet Hawai‘i 
Meet Hawai‘i is a collaboration of the 
Hawai‘i Visitors and Convention Bureau 
(HVCB) and Hawai‘i Convention Center 
(HCC) to reinforce the brand of the 
Hawaiian Islands as a world-class 
destination for business meetings, 
conventions, and incentive programs. 

The marketing efforts of the Meet Hawai‘i 
Team are overseen by the Hawai‘i Tourism 
Authority (HTA).  Our mission aligns with 
HTA’s four pillars: 

- Natural Resources 
- Hawaiian Culture 
- Community 
- Brand Marketing 

Center Operations, 
Local Sales & 

Community Events 

Citywide & 
Single Property 

Meetings City-wide Events and 
Single Property 

Meetings 



   

  
           

  

MCI Customers Contribute Annual EEI $452.2M 

Visitors Total LOS 

TOTAL 316,247 AVG: 7.7 Days 

Convention/Conferenc 51% 8.1 
e 

Corporate Meeting 25% 7.6 

Incentiv 24% 7.4 
e 

Total Expenditures includes additional expenditures spent in Hawai‘i on 
conventions and corporate meetings by out-of-state visitors (i.e., costs on space, equipment 
rentals, transportation, etc.). 

Source: DBEDT 2022 Annual Visitor Research Report; 2023 release summer 2024 

PPPD 

AVG: $290.4 

$282.9 

$292.2 

$296.1 

Total Spend 

$808,545,000 

56% 

24% 

20% 



 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

MCI Business Importance on the Hawai‘i Economy 

Higher spending 
• Expense accounts – higher-end activities, meals and entertainment 

Spending permeates throughout the economy 
• Restaurants, retail stores, activity companies, event venues, and 

transportation services. 

Drives spending to all islands 
• Spreads the economic benefits not only to the state but also each 

county. 

Compression Drives Higher ADR/Expenditures/TAT 
• Target slow periods, higher demand/higher rates, spillover, dynamic 

pricing. 

Pre/Post stays 
• The MCI attendee extends stay in Hawai‘i on average 3 additional days; 

increased revenue across the state. 



 

 

 

Global MCI Requires a Different Sales & Marketing 
Process 

Sales Cycle 
• Target Audience 

• Longer Sales Cycle 

• Complexity and Customization 

• Decision Making Process 

Marketing Strategies 
• Content and Messaging 

• Targeted Digital Marketing 

• Industry Relationships 

• Trade Shows & Events 

Sustainability & DEI 



  
  

 

 

 

 

 
  

   
 

 

INDUSTRY MARKET TRENDS 
• Lead volume - up +18.8% in Q1 2024 over Q1 2019 

• Lead room nights and attendance are up +29.5% and +36.4% 

• Overall bookings are near 2019 levels 

• Short-term bookings continue to be the trend 

• Planner optimism continues to grow 

• International attendees, especially Japanese, are more likely to 
participate in CSR/Community Give Back Programs 

• Over 60% of planners are reporting they will plan more meetings in 2024 
than they did in 2023 

• Rising costs are planners’ top concern - 42% report they have increased 
tech spend this year 

Source: 2Snergize and Simpleview Q1 Results; Northstar Meetings Group + CVENT Pulse Survey 



  

 
 

 
 

 

 

MEET HAWAI‘I 
UPDATE 

• Fully staffed sales teams 

• Strong Q1 production but have seen a slow down in Q2 

• Short term booking cycle continues and incentive travel to Hawai‘i 
is expected to hold steady through 2024 and grow moderately into 
2025 

• Increase in incentive dollars among competitors 

• Managing citywide 2024 and 2025 contracted groups to ensure we 
can maximize repeat future rotations 

• Client Services and Event Management teams stretched 



STRATEGIC FOCUS
• Redefine incentive program for both single property and citywide to direct 

need time frames, push short-term opportunities now, remain 
competitive. 

• Enhance sales strategy with key incentive houses and third parties to 
ensure Hawai‘i is top of mind and messaging is on point.  

• Partner with stakeholders to support and secure key industry events in 
Hawai‘i. 

• Increase communication from Meet Hawai‘i team with key on-island 
stakeholders.   

• Focus on core structure and revised guidelines for client services.  

• Reinforce the benefits of Meet Hawai‘i groups to local community.  

• Continue to leverage our ‘Elele program to contract new meetings and 
connect various industries with our local communities.   



Meet Hawai‘i Sales 
Teams 

Citywide Sales Team

• Contracts groups outside of 13 
months of arrival.

• 1K+ attendees | 2+ hotels | HCC

Local Sales Team 
• Contracts local meetings; within 13 

months of arrivals; goals are set by the 
HCC.

Single Property Team

• Contracts self-contained hotel meetings; 10+ rooms on peak; all 
islands. 

Client Services Team 

• Manages logistics for contracted clients for the destination. All 
services outside of HCC.  

• Connects clients with various vendors & community support needed 
for a successful conference.

• Pre-promotion: Attendance building & PR.

Event Management Team

• Manages logistics for contracted clients; all services 
within HCC. 



MEET HAWAI‘I HVCB STAFFING

SALES FOCUS # OF TEAM 
MEMBERS

# OF 
SUPPORT DEPLOYMENT

CITYWIDE SALES 4 FTE 1 FTE

- West
- Mid-West | Canada
- SE Region | Europe
- Corporate Vertical | NE

SINGLE PROPERTY 4 FTE 1.5 FTE

- Sales Leader | Hawai‘i 
- West
- Mid-West | Canada
- SE Region | Europe

CLEINT SERVICES 1 FTE 1.5 FTE -    Services Citywide & Single Property 

ASIA/OCEANIA 4 C 1 C

- Sales Leader | Taiwan 
- Japan
- Oceania
- Korea

‘ELELE PROGRAM .5 C -     Hawai‘i Based 



May 2024 Sales Production May
2024

May
2023 Variance 2024

YTD
2023
YTD Variance

Citywide Definite RN 29,083 0 - 58,641 22,413 +162%

Citywide Tentative RN 24,450 15,615 +57% 138,405 138,962 +0%

11

CITYWIDE SALES PRODUCTION
May 2024 vs. May 2023

Data prepared for May 2024 MER



103,041

73,813

103,041

47,443

64,190
52,260

43,191 39,557 34,802

OTB Tentatives Pace Targets Target (3-yr avg.)Economi
c Impact

Hawai‘i 8 Year Future Pace for Citywide 
Number of events and room nights on the books against a 3-year average target.  Data last refreshed on 6/1/2024 



Hawai‘i 8 Year Future Pace for Citywide 
Number of events and room nights on the books against a 3-year average target.  Data last refreshed on 6/1/2024 



Meeting 
Begin Date

Meeting End 
Date Meeting Name

OTB 
Room 
Nights

Attendees Economic Impact

1/13/2024 1/15/2024 TransPacific Volleyball Championships 2024 1,200 2,000 $12,732,495.25
2/15/2024 2/18/2024 Hawaiian AAU Grand Prix 2024 800 2,000 $4,166,998.45
2/29/2024 3/9/2024 NDIA - 2024 Pacific Operational Science and Tech Conf 1,138 1,600 $5,123,671.14
4/13/2024 4/20/2024 AAG Annual Meeting 2024 6,097 4,500 $47,085,428.87
4/30/2024 5/4/2024 Globe Life - AIL Convention 2024 4,559 2,500 $14,162,758.07
5/5/2024 5/10/2024 Capricorn Biennial Convention 2024 3,948 700 $3,115,680.70
5/9/2024 5/17/2024 CHI 2024 Conference 9,421 3,500 $19,882,077.38

5/13/2024 5/23/2024 Global Games - Dance and Cheer 2024 2,035 2,500 $17,309,337.23
5/19/2024 5/26/2024 2024 Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. - Farwest Regional 2,805 1,400 $7,176,497.32
5/23/2024 6/1/2024 2024 NCORE Annual Meeting 19,787 6,000 $36,193,457.02
6/20/2024 6/26/2024 ASPB 2024 Annual Meeting 6,047 1,600 $8,863,139.55
7/7/2024 7/12/2024 2024 International Indoor Air 2,760 800 $3,828,353.48
8/2/2024 8/8/2024 Daito Kentaku 2024 12,000 6,000 $29,673,149.54

8/11/2024 8/19/2024 Pokemon World Championships 2024 4,909 10,000 $57,370,460.64
9/12/2024 9/19/2024 154th American Fisheries Society 2024 Annual Meeting 5,972 1,500 $7,689,104.28
10/2/2024 10/16/2024 PRIME 2024 13,545 4,250 $31,548,271.23

10/15/2024 10/21/2024 SIOP Congress 2024 6,345 1,700 $8,209,471.48
10/19/2024 10/25/2024 2024 AFCEA - TechNet Indo-Pacific 3,031 3,200 $18,913,205.09
12/12/2024 12/17/2024 JALPAK-PRTEC Conference 2024 977 600 $2,670,583.46

Hawai‘i Convention Center Definite Bookings Calendar 2024

107,376 $335.7 M56,350



Hawai‘i Convention Center Definite Bookings Calendar 2025

169,121 $453.6 M73,200

Meeting 
Begin Date

Meeting End 
Date Meeting Name

OTB 
Room 
Nights

Attendees Economic Impact

1/16/2025 1/21/2025 TransPacific Volleyball Championships 2025 1,300 2,000 $9,425,353.63
2/6/2025 2/20/2025 Tandem Meetings | Transplantation & Cellular Therapy 

Meetings of ASTCT and CIBMTR 9,700 4,500 $43,650,928.19

2/27/2025 3/8/2025 NDIA - 2025 Pacific Operational Science and Tech Conf 1,434 1,500 $5,059,926.68
3/27/2025 4/5/2025 EO GLC 2025 2,765 1,500 $10,715,138.86
4/22/2025 4/30/2025 Pediatric Academic Societies (PAS) Annual Meeting 2025 9,568 7,000 $38,776,235.54
5/3/2025 5/7/2025 AAI 2025- IMMUNOLOGY 2025 7,695 4,600 $23,579,909.78
5/8/2025 5/17/2025 ISMRM 2025 Scientific Meeting and Exhibition 19,550 6,500 $41,075,194.39

5/22/2025 5/25/2025 Global Games - Dance and Cheer 2025 5,000 2,500 $8,654,668.62
6/23/2025 6/29/2025 World Glaucoma Congress 2025 3,283 3,000 $14,766,720.34
7/8/2025 7/19/2025 SCUP Annual Meeting 2025 5,325 1,400 $9,085,840.05

7/18/2025 7/20/2025 2025 USJF/50th State Judo Association Nationals 304 1,000 $3,059,106.00
8/1/2025 8/6/2025 Plant Health 2025 2,505 1,500 $8,309,193.33

10/2/2025 10/9/2025 2025 Intl Congress (Intl Parkinson & Movement Dis Soc) 6,781 3,500 $18,098,247.26
10/19/2025 10/25/2025 ICCV 2025 - The Intl Conference on Computer Vision 12,830 6,000 $28,555,478.62
10/26/2025 10/31/2025 2025 AFCEA - TechNet Indo-Pacific 3,031 3,200 $18,913,205.09
11/1/2025 11/19/2025 IFEBP 2025 Convention 40,400 7,000 $67,713,724.75

11/17/2025 11/23/2025 Society for Neuro-Oncology 2025 5,900 2,500 $12,014,540.15
12/13/2025 12/22/2025 2025 Intl Chemical Congress of Pacific Basin Soc 31,750 14,000 $92,150,788.71



May 2024 Sales Production May
2024

May
2023 Variance 2024

YTD
2023
YTD Variance

Single Property Definite RN 9,682 8,321 +16% 22,081 28,831 -23%

Single Property Tentative RN 48,393 50,374 -4% 255,775 255,816 +0%

SINGLE PROPERTY SALES PRODUCTION
May 2024 vs. 2023

16

Data prepared for May 2024 MER



SINGLE PROPERTY PRODUCTION BY ISLAND
May 2024 YTD

Tentative
Rooms Economic Impact Definite 

Rooms Economic Impact

Island of Hawai‘i 100,390 $169.2 M 6,381 $12.2 M

Kauaʻi 78,813 $122.4 M 8,784 $20.9 M

Lānaʻi 7,469 $11.2 M 0 $0.0 M

Maui 129,276 $220.8 M 1,742 $3.2 M

Oʻahu 216,103 $426.1 M 5,174 $11.7 M

Totals 532,051 $949.7 M 22,081 $47.9 M

Data prepared for May 2024 MER



Hawai‘i 3 Year Future Pace for Single Property  
Number of events and room nights on the books against a 3-year average target.  Data last refreshed on 6/1/2024 



Recent Meet Hawai‘i Team Activities

HelmsBriscoe Education

Business Events Industry Week 

Direct Selling Australia – Board Meeting

TOBUTOP Hawai‘i Workshop in Tokyo & Osaka

Global Meetings Industry Day, (Chicago)

Japan Sales Summit

IRF Invitational

ITB Asia Shanghai  

Capricorn Conference

Marriott Momentum Convention Resort Network

PCMA Northern California Chapter L.E.A.P. Program

HelmsBriscoe ABC Tradeshow

HIS/Meet Hawai‘i Corporate FAM

PAS Planning Site Visit



Economic Impact – Contracted Groups May YTD 2024

Attendee Definite Room 
Nights Economic Impact

Citywide 26,100 58,641 $148.6M

Single Property 9,860 22,081 $47.9M

TOTALS 35,960 80,722 $196.5M




	Branding Standing Committee Meeting Agenda 062024
	04
	04 - Final Minutes of 5-16-2024 Branding Mtg
	BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

	05
	05 - HTUSA Update
	06
	06 - Meet Hawaii Update



